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From: Allison Bilt [Allison.B@sonicaresolutions.com]
Sent:  Friday, September 10, 2010 3:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Michael Kjaerulff

Subject: Corporate Address Change

As of 09/06/10, Sonicare Solutions, Inc. has moved to a new location. The new address is:
r N 0

111 Commerce Road
Boynton Beach, FL 33426
(561) 241-5982

Fax: (561) 241-5992

If you need anything else, please call me. ;

Best Regards,
Allison Bilt
Accounts Payable/Accounts Receivable
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You can find us on electronica 2010 in Hall A4, Booth 476
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111 Commerce Road, Boynton Beach, FL 33426, USA
Phone: +1 561 241 5582
Fax: +15613140362

Cage Code: 326D8, Aerospace: ACO0-56A
Allison.B@sonicaresolutions.com | www.scnicaresolutions.com

Confidentiality Notice

The information contained in this message may be privileged and is confidential information intended for the use of the addressee listed
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above. If you are neither the intended recipient nor the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution er the taking of any action in reliance on the contents ef this information is
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in errar, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it

from your computer.
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